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; See you then!

H i ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED i
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ETH ,bb

To:

Sent@ 04, 2012 4:26 PM b7C

Sent: Thu Dec 29 13:23:21 2011 L7E
Subject: RE: Meeting b

1:30 Friday at Isounds great! bhé

" Regards,
t

From: | ] b7cC

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 12:06 PM : b7E
i To:

Cec:

Cole, | bé

Subject: RE: Meeting BIC

“ Friday is perfect, does 1:30 or 2 work and we can show a ton more if we do it here at L7E
4 thel |

facility wlt-:ed right by the [ ]the address is
Y —

| To: |
| Cc:
i Subject: RE: Meeting

I Let's plan on getting together, Friday January 6th, 2012. Please give us a time and -

'meetlng location £ i I will be bringing two others with me [ ]
FBI Supervisor and - FBI Contractor) that works on our LPR team.

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 201L 11:28 AM b7C

Thank you and have a great holiday weekend!

] .
b7

Federal Bureau.of Investigation
Engineering and Research Facility

‘Imaan&M.zleS

Fromi _ | be

| Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 10:46 AM b7C
To: b7E
Cc:

1 7o [ |

| We are looking at the first or sebond week in January. How about 1/4, 1/5 or 1/62 BIC

: Thanks,

Subject: RE: Meeting
o — ' Bac

Any of those dates work, just let us know, thanks, :

From: | | ~
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 1:00 PM b¢
b7

Subject: Re: Meeting
. beo

FBI-495-ALPRS

L 1
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Fw: Meeting - Outlook Web Access Light [
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From:l — ,
| 1 bo
o b7C
= T b7E
Sent: Fri Dec 09 10:11:22 2011
Subject: Meeting
m[ ] bs
b7

Just let me know when you have some dates after Christmas to go over what we are doing
with our LPR program. B2Am TDY next week but will be checking emails, thanks,

[ @2 9 J
F ¥ ¥4 Connected to Mcrosoft Exchange

FBI-496-ALPRS

2 of2 : ' 10/15/2012 2:41 PM




| b7E

RE: Thanks for having us over - Outlook Web Access Light

On i - |
{1, Office Qutlook Web Access [ Type here to search |[his Foider 2] [ Address Book { ] options | l Log Off
@ Mail Q.Replyl@ Reply to AIIIQ Forvyard“ 1] Move| x Deletel” Closel 29 H
3 Calendar RE: Thanks for having us over ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
7] Contacts REEIN IS5 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY &5179 DMH/3TI -
iiiatied | Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 4:50 PM be
{5 Deleted Items (5) | To: b7C
A prafts [1] ce b7E
A Inbox . :
Lg JunkE-Mall L
@ Sent Items i It was a nice break for us and we all enjoyed it, you have my email and phone is D b6
Click to view all folders » LAnd for pying the guys on this email so you have all their email addresses,
B — Qriaioa) vessacecszos
| | From: | b6
Bl Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 4:36 PM bt
To:| ] b7C
& Subject: Thanks for having us over
™ ;
™ ] thanks for having us over. We had a great time talking with you and your
team. I look forward to working with you all in the future. If I could, I'd like to
B3 get everyone's contact info.
& .
™~ i Thanks again
0 il |
e e e e = v eee oo w - {1 Video Surveillance Unit be
i )
£ Manage Folders... (?():) b7C
: . : .
i
i
|
I
1
|
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T3 Connected to Mcrosoft Exchange
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RE! Meeting - Outlook Web Access Light

E\yzwv
. ?. pﬁice Qutlook Web Access | Type here to search

[ This Folder ||.2] L Address Book ‘ [F] Options ‘ [ Log Off

B Mail &Replyl@Reply to AIl'QForward“ [';}}Movel % DeleteM Closel ~ < B
{ 3] Calendar I.RE:_M.Eﬁtinﬂ
[§7] contacts |
* Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:28 FM b6
5} Deleted Items (5) To: b7C
A Drafts [1] Ce: b7E
3 Inbox
£@ Junk E-Mall ;
Hi|
Sent Items | : e
PR I _ It was a nice break from our day to day activities and very beneficial. Would o
definitely like to see what you are doing. oes e 23rd or 24th work, just let me b7C
Click to view all folders ¥ know, the afternoon may be easier, thanks,
| Qriginal ';Igssano‘ —————
Ej From: | |
i Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 1:59 PM BE
i To: )
- | Tos| b7C
& | |
[ | Subject: RE: Meeting
| s ,
2 o —
| e
(e | Wwe would like to thank you and the :Iteam once again for taking time out of your busy :b:C
8 " schedules to meet with us. We found the discussions and demo to be very informative and b7E
- helpful as we move our LPR program forward.
I .- If you haven't already done so, let myself orﬁknow when you would like to
Q Manage Folders... | come to our facility. We would like to show you what we are doing in our program and
‘h\ give you a demonstration of our software.
In the mean time if you have any questions, please feel free to give us a call.
Regards,
‘ ] bé
}Federal Bureau of Investigation b7C
' Engineering & Research Facility ’
‘ww' 135
]
From:| | bo
Sente Thursdav, December 29, 2011 12:06 PM -
To: b7C
1 (1(‘, I b7E
| Subject: RE: Meeting b6
Fricia is perfect, does 1:30 or 2 work and we can sh more if we do it here at b:‘“
h thel |facility, we are located right by the the address is P7E
1 |- thanks,
q
————— Original Message----- )
From: | bo
Senk; 20 2011 T1:28 2n b7C
i To: |
, Ce:
?Subject: RE: Meeting
\
i
Hi:
. . . b6
Let's plan on getting together, Friday January 6th, 2012. Please give bH7C
{ meeting location for the visit. I will be bringing two others with me T
FBI Supervisor and - FBI Contractor) that works on our LPR team.
. Thank 'you and have a great holiday weekend!
— b
|, Federal Bureau of Investigation . bIC
| Engineering and Research Facility e
; i 135
:
i
| From| I _
{ Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 10:46 AM be
L — FBI435-ALPRS
. N
10/15/2012 2:41 PM




RE""Meeting - Outlook Web Access Light

b7E

cc:l

| I e
Subject: RE: Meeting o

bicC

Any of those dates wqrk, just let us know, thanks, I:I

Lt <
From:l I b6
Sent: Fridav, December U9, 201l I:00 PM s
7o ] b7C
Subject: Re: Meeting
We are looking at the first or second week in January. How about 1/4, 1/5 or 1/6? bE
Thanks, b7C
Federal Bureau of Investigation
W‘V‘{m- I I ..

[ | bé
’I.‘o:l b7¢C
) R

[ ] b7E
Sent: Fri Dec 09 10:11:22 2011

' Subject: Meeting
Just let me know when you have some dates after Christmas to go over what we ing b7C
with our LPR program. Am TDY next week but will be checking emails, thanks, )

[ ][ ! 4 v J
5? Connected to Microsoft Exchange
Lt -
.t .
20f2 10/15/2012 2:41 PM




ALL THNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

| | DATE 01-11-2013 EY ©&17% DMH/STW

I | bé
From: b7C
Sent: 11.2012 2:24 PM L7E
To: |
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Class

Classification : UNCLASSIFIED

b6
p7cC
I am sorry but unfortunately these classes have been postponed. We will be rescheduling them sometime in the third
quarter. Seems that the DOJ has taken issue with the manner in which the systems are bemg deployed and they have
asked that the training be rescheduled until these issues are worked out.
If your guys are waiting to use the equipment we might be able to get them some specialized training or VSU people
might even be willing to travel down to|:|to help out. Both are options. | will check with VSU and keep you posted e
b7cC
Thanks, L7E
From{| : b&
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 4:45 PM b7C
Toq | , b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Class
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Helld]
I understand that there are two license plate reader classes in Feb-Mar. Is there a slot for one of my guys? Thanks bé
b7C
b6
b7C
b7
- Electronic Tech Reguest Link: .
b7E
From:| | L
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:44 AM FBI-500-ALPRS ot




v L

=

. , ‘ . . » ' ' b7
To: | :
Subject: License Plate Reader Class

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning,

The[__]Training Prograim has scheduled a Three day class entitled License Plate Reader for 10/12/2011 through
10/14/2011. This.is a new class and it will introduce]_|to new equipment that is being shipped to the field now. b7E
I sent out an e-mail last month notifying everyone that this class was available on the| land requested

that all interestedlleign up. We currently have Five people.

OIJTs will be considered for this training.

If you would like to attend, please e-mail me to let me know. | would like to avoid cancelling this class.
Travel days are Tuesday October 11 and Saturday October 15.

Thank You ] be

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-501-ALPRS




S%RET DATE: 01-29-2013

CLASSIFIED BY 65175 DMH/STW
FELZON: 1.4 (C)

DECLASZSTIFY ON: 0Ol-29-2038

From: | |
Sent: _Mondav. September 12, 2011 1:49 PM
To:
be
b7cC
b7E
Cc:
| . -
Subject: RE: S&T Expo Updates — UNCEASSIFIED. N RETH 1o ML AseTrTED EYCERT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWIZE
Classification: M
All,
See below for key reminders and additional updates for the S&T Expo:
Schedule: 1/13/11 - Arrive at HQ by 10:30AM and on 1/14/11 — Asrive at HQ by 8:00AM
e For those of you that requested HQ Parking Passes, they will be available at the Security Booth on 10™
Street. Ensute you patk in the | | It may also be helpful to
leave the keys in the vehicle in the event someone that is parked in the rear has an emergency and needs to
leave. For any last minute needs for additional Parking Passes call bé
e For those of you traveling via the Van,|:|\vill be the Van Driver. On 9/13/11, meet @ 9:30AM E;;

in front of the ERF Main Entrance and @ 6:30AM on 9/14/11.

If you have not been to HQ recently you may need to get your badge re-activated at the Visitor Center (so
plan accordingly).

The Trucks will artive at HQ at 10:30 on 9/13/11 and will be unloading the items on thd ] Loading Dock.
The Truck will return to HQ on 9/14/11 and will be at the|:| Loading Dock at the end of the Expo.

Expo Layout:

The S&T Branch has prepared the attached documents for the listing of all the displays that will be at the
Expo, the first column “Table #” is associated to the PDF this will show whete each display will be located.
The last column Webstet/Couttyard shows the location of whete your display will be. The STB will place
the display name and number associated within the legend on each table to make the set-up an easier
process. They will also have diagtams posted within the Webster Room and Courtyard. Please make a
copy of below attachments to assist you all when you arrive.

%RET FBI-502-ALPRS




SE/MET

table #3.pdf 2011 STB EXPO
Display layout.x...

Ufon arrival, S&T Representatives will be available to provide needed assistance. (Key S&T Contact: |:|

| Blackberry Thanks to all for your assistance and follow-up.

Strategic Resources Unit
Operational Technology Division

From] |
Sent; Fridav. September 09, 2011 4:34 PM
To:

bé
b7C
b7E

Subject: S&T Expo Updates --- U E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<< File: AMU Drop Off Schedule.wpd >> << File: S&T Expo OTD HQ Parking Passes.wpd >>
All,

Below is an update for the upcoming S&T Expo:

Key Schedule Updates:
e Monday (9/12/11) - Drop off your equipment/displays at AMU according to attached schedule.
e Tuesday (9/13/11) - For those traveling via the Buteau Van, Meet at 9:30am (in Front of ERF Main
Entrance), if you ate traveling separately plan to be at HQ by 10:30am) (Note: The return time to ERF
Iﬁand on the time needed to get everything set up.) will be the Van Driver. (Thanks

¢ Wednesday (9/14/11) - For those traveling via the Van, Meet at 6:30am (in Front of ERF Main
Entrance). The Van will bring everyone back to ERF upon conclusion of the Expo (Note: We will need
everyone’s assistance to pack up the displays and load everything back on the truck. AMU will have some

FBI-503-ALPRS
SEX\QET i

~1 O
@]




SELRET

staff to assist also.) The Expo starts at 8:00am and will end at 4:00pm. Note: If you are driving separately

please ensute you ate there ptior to 8:00am.

Headquarters Parking Updates
e As noted in attached, I have requested HQ Parking Passes for those of you that have requested passes The

passes will be available at the Security Booth on 10 street. You will patk in the | latea for
carpool vehicles only located onIJ—_l Please remembet to bring your SACs Badge.
- & For any last minute needs for additional Parking Passes call| |and request a Pass.

e Ifyou have not been to HQ for a while you may need to have your badge reactivated at the escort desk.

Trucks

e  All Trucks should arrive at HQ at 10:30AM on 9/13/11. The trucks are to go to the loading dock ol ]
and HQ staff will assist in bringing the gear/equipment to the Webster Room/Courtyard. You can borrow
a pallet jack from them to assist in the unloading of the gear. The TRUIilVehicle will park in the
Couttyard.

Expo Layout
e The S&T Branch will have a lay out map so OTD’s presenters know where to set up their exhibits in the

Webstet Room. They are working with facilities and secutity to ensure all the logistical issues are addressed.

Representatives from the S&T Branch will be on-site at the Courtyard/Webster Conference Room for any
needed assistance.

Other Updates /Information

Key S&T POCs

Thanks so much for all your assistance and support! If you have any questions; please give me a call.

Strategic Resources Unit
Operational Technology Division

Classification:

Classification:

sr}éﬂ : FBI-504-ALPRS
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» . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-23-2013 BY 65179 DMI/STW

b6
From: b7C
Sent: __Fridav lIanuarv 13 2012 5-:44 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Follow.Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
| Categories: Green Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
HGVD - b7C
SC Bryars and AD Hess asked me to get an update on where we are with the LPR legal discussion.

From | ‘

Sent: Wednesdav, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM

To3 b6
Cc b7C

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

b7D

b7
Assistant General Counsel ‘ e
Science & Technology Law Unit CbTC
EBI Office of the General Counsel b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

FBI-508-ALPRS

b7E




From: |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:28 AM

To:
Cc:

bé
b7C

b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:l already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.

From |

Sent: Wednesdav. November 30. 2011 10:23 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-3

-
(el

B 5 b

b6
b7cC
b7E

~1 O

5 &

b5
b7D
b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
EBI Offi

FBI-509-ALPRS

b6

- b7C

b7E




.

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From{ |
Senf:JMed.nadasL_Nmzember_?‘.ﬂ_ZDJ_Iﬁjﬁ AM
Tor bé

Cc b7cC
b7E

Subject: KE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
bID
bIE
From: |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM .
To b6
Ccj b7C
bIE
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7E
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel. e
biC

IMQMMmaTet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

FBI-510-ALPRS




From:|

Sept\ladnacday Navamhbhar

20 20114 709 AM

To
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From}

Sent: Tuesday, November 29,

2011 6:00 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C
b7E

b5

b5

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Visit PCLU on the Intran

ot at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

s privileges and cannot be released without




From:| |

Sent: Mondav. Novemher 28 2011 3:50 PM

To: bhé

Ce: b7C
b7E

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-512-ALPRS




I

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHEL
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65178 DMH/STW

bé
From: ) I | b7C
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:15 PM b7E
To:
Subject:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
You can pick up your| |guy can get started. Ond |t will come down to your shop and
replace it when you get mor in.
b7E
l ]
Order at least
Today is the first time | I e
L7E
See you next week.
Cheers,
I |
Mechanical Engineer o
Machinin? & Prototyping Unit ‘ESC
{

Quantico, VA 22135

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7E |

FBI-513-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHED
HEREIN I5 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 6517% DMH/STW

From: [ | “ EbS
Sent: Wednesday. January 18. 2012 11.07 AM b7c
To: b7E
Cc: )
Subject: ReEwansrer |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
bTE
Thanks-
From: be

Sent: Wednesd : ﬁbj'? C
To: . L7E

Subject: transfer| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7cC
b7E

Have a good one

(ool
1o

IS

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-514-ALPRS




~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
i HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-11-2013 BY o517% DMH/ZTW

From: | b6
Sent: ' Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:11 AM B
To: b7E
Ce: l |
Subject: RE: transfe| | :
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
and should be the one on the property chain.
M b6
b7C

ssAl b7E
Froml |
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:07 AM b6
To: . . b7C
Cc: . b7E
Subject: RE: transfer| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

b6
Thanks- fb%E

From{ | ' bé
Sent: Wednesday, Januammmmm—l- ) b7C
To bIE

Subject: transfer| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Hellq|:|

oyt

Have a good one

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-516-ALPRS




ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

DATE 01-11-2013 BEY o5l7% DME/ITH

P £

F?ém: ;
Sent: Thiredzay laniiarny 10 2012 10-33 AN bé
To: b7C
b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE: transfer] |
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
From:] |
Sent: Wednesdav, Januarv 18. 2012 11:11 AM ) bé&
To3 b7C
Subject: RE: transfer| | '
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| and should be the one on the property chain.
M
‘ b6
’ b7C
ssi b7E
Fromj
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:07 AM b6
To: : b7C
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE: -transfer| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
biC
Thanks- b7E

FBI-518-ALPRS

28




Fromy |

Sent: Wednesd 18,2 0:19 /
To: |

Subject: transferl |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

29

FBI-519-ALPRS
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
. » HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/3TW

From: |

Sent: _Thursdav. Januarv 19. 2012 10:45 AM b6

To: b7C
b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE: transfel"I i
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
When this item is recgived, pleasge gt me know the following the information:
Squad
Exact location of item
Whosg possgssion it is in
.The casg number
Inventory Administrative Specialist ﬁf c
Admin & CT Branches ‘
"A positive attitude may not solve all your problems, but it will annoy enough people to make
it worth the effort."
Affitudes are contaglous. Are yours worth catching?
From:| |-
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:33 AM ,
To: | be
) b7C -
b7E
Subject: RE: transferl |
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:11 AM
To: be
Cc: prc
Subject: RE: transfer bIE
FBI-520-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

and should be the one on the property chain.

M
b6
ssA b7C
b7E
From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:07 AM b6
ToJ bic
Cc: b7E
Subject: RE: transfer] |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
_ L7C
Thanks- b7E

From{ | be

N iole)
Sent: Wedn . e
To b7E

Subject: transfer| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
b7E

FBI-521-ALPRS
Have a good one




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-522-ALPRS




¥ * ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Lsé DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65175 DMH/<TW

From: |

Sent: Thureday Jzniang 10 2012 342 DM b6

To: brc
b7E

Cc:

Subject: RE: transfer| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7A
b7cC

Thanks bTE

From:| |

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:45 AM .

Toi ‘

| b7C

b7E

Subject: RE: transferl |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

When this item is recgived, plgase gt mg know the following the information:

Squad

€xact location of itgm

Whosg possgssion it is in

The casg number

Inventory Adminisirative Specialist if c

Admin & CT Branches

"A positive attitude may not solve all your problems, but it will annoy enough people to make

it worth the effort."
FBI-523-ALPRS

Atftitudes are contagious. Are yours wotth catching?
1




From] |

Serl_l:: Thursdav, Januarv 19. 2012 10:33 AM
To:

Subject: RE: transfe |

" From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:11 AM

To
Cci

Subject: RE: transferl |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:07 AM

and should be the one on the property chain.

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: transfeni |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks-

FBI-524-ALPRS

bé
b7cC
b7E

b&
b7cC
b7E

b5

be

bL7C
Lbh7E




—

From:| i |
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 10:19 AM
To: |

Subject: transfer]| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

oo
~1 3
)

Have a good one

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-525-ALPRS

b6
b7c

b7E

b6

b7cC
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZIIFIED
DaTE Ol-ll-201s B ool7o DIMH ST

From: | | b6
Sent: _Friday, January 20. 2012 11:06 AM bic
To: b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE: Update on RTN 20233
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
W]
b5
bé
b7C
b7E
Take care,
From| ’ - b6
Sent; Friday, January 13, 2012 12:54 PM b
Tol | bIE
Subject: Update on RTN 20233 .
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Could you give me an update on this request or give me a call to discuss any questions you have. Thanks.
b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-526-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATEION CONTAIHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

| ! DATE 01-11-2013 BY €5179 DIMH/STW

From: | ' | .bf
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 11:06 AM _ b7c
To: b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE: Update on RTN 20233
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
H[ ]
b5
b6
bIC
b7E
Fromj | b
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 12:54 PM qu c
Toq | ' b7E
Subject: Update on RTN 20233
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
1
Could you give me an update on this request or give me a call to discuss any questions you have. Thanks.
b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-527-ALPRS

93




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEEEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

| | DATE 01-11-2013 BY a5172 DMHE/ITHW

From: | | ‘ b6

Sent: Friday, Januarv 20, 2012 3:46 PM b7cC
To: b7E
Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently working with Mr.
on setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Pleasereplyto[ ____|if

you plan on attending. b6
b7C

Thank f,ou

From] | ' bé

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM b7cC

To[_ |

Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here aD on W at 9. The number for the phone b7E
in the room isli' Since you'll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to
conference to each other before calling in.
Talk to you then.

b6
Assistant General Counsel . b7C

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-528-ALPRS




Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-529-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I3 UNCLARIIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 63173 DMH/STW

bé
From: | | bic
Sent: i - b7E
To:
Subject: RE"W meeling
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. I plan on being there in person.
Thank you
From:| 1
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:46 PM bé
Tol | b7C
b7
Subject: FW: W meeting
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FYI here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently working with Mr.
[ Jonsetting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply to I_g:lif
you plan on attending. bé
. b7C
Thank you
From: | | b6
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM bicC
To:| |
Subject: W meeting '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

~
/

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here at I:l on W at 9. The number for the phone
in the room is Since you'll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to
conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then.

FBI-530-ALPRS




S e

Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

e - - - - T

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-531-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65175 DMH/ITW

From: | ] e
Sent: Eridav .lanuarv 20 2012 3-54 PM '};7C
To: . ) ' b7E
Subject: ‘ RE: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I plan on being there in person.

Thank you

From:| —

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:46 PM b6

Tol | b7C
bIE

Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FY! here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Réader actions. | am currently working with Mr.

[ Jonsetting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Pleasereplyto] ______|if

you plan on attending. bé
b7C

Thank you

From{ | , b6

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM b7cC

To:

Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here atl_____Jon W at 9. The number for the phone  b7E
in the room isl_:l Since you'll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to
conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then. -

FBI-532-ALPRS




Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-533-ALPRS




—

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HERFEIN I3 UNCLAS3IIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 EY 65175 DMH/STW

2012 4-01 PM

From: o

Sent: Eridav Jlanuary 20
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

License Plate Reader meeting @ FBIHQ. Il try to attend in person but worse case I'll call in. |

Thankd

1

Video Surveillance Unit

Administrative Program Manager
Office: 1 |

Blackberry: I_ |
Unclass Email.

From:| [

SeTI:_EddasLJamunLZDMR PM
To:

Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYl here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently working with Mr.
on setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply to

you plan on attending.

Thank vou

From:| i —_—
Sent; Fridav. Januarv 20. 2012 3:24 PM

To:

Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-534-ALPRS
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b7E
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b7E




—_—

-

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here at[___] on W at 9. The number for the phone ~ »7E
in the room isl_:l Since you'll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to
conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then.
Assistant General Counsel ﬁ;: -
Privacyand Civil Liberties Unit :

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-535-ALPRS




o oo

~J

I ‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘ HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW
From: | |
Sent: ondav_.lanuarv 23 2012 11:35 AM
To:
Subject: SU LPR Program Synopsis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As a prelude to the meeting on Wednesday, | thought it would be helpful to pass along a brief description of the VSU’s

LPR program as a possible starting point for the discussion.

See attached.

Take care,

[ ]

From ' |
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:46 PM
Tof |

Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYl here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently worki n? with Mr.

Jon setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply to |
you plan on attending.

Thank you

From: | |
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM

To
Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-536-ALPRS
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ke

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here at|:| on W at 9. The number for the phone
in the room isl_:l Since you’ll both be calling'in, I think the way it works is you have to

conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then.

Assistant General Counsel.
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-537-ALPRS

be
b7cC




.t *ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- HEEEIN I3 UNCLAS3IFIED

| DATE 01-11-2013 EY ©&17% DME/STW

From: | ‘ b6
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 11:35 A bIC
To: b7E
Subject: VSU LPR Program Synopsis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As a prelude to the meeting on Wednesday, | thought it would be helpful to pass along a brief descr|pt|on of the VSU'’s
LPR program as a possible starting point for the dlscussmn

Seeattached.
b6
b7C
b7

Take care,

From]

Sent: Fridav. Januarv 20, 2012 3:46 PM bé

To: b7C
b7E

Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently working with Mr

I:bn setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply tol f

you plan on attending. ‘ be

b7cC

Thank you

[ 1

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM . b7C
To:| |
Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-540-ALPRS
91




oK, we're signed up for our conference room here at|:| on W at 9. The number for the phone *'F
_ in the room ig Since you'll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to
conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then.

Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

oo
~1 &y

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-541-ALPRS

92




'\ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
e . . HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

| DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65179 DMEH/3TW

From: | | b6
Sent: Mondav. Januarv 23. 2012 11:37 AM b7C
To: b7E
Subject: RE: VSU LPR Program Synopsis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'll ride up there with you Wednésday. Thanks for the synopsis

Video Surveillance Unit

Administrative Program Manager : , b7E
Office: | | ' ‘

Blackberry |

Unclass Email:

From{ | :

Sent: Maondav. laniiary 23. 2012 11:38 AM bhé

To b7C
b7E

Subject: VSU LPR Program Synopsis

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As a prelude to the meeting on Wednesday, | thought it would be helpful to-pass along a brief description of the VSU’s

LPR program asa possible starting point for the discussion.

See attached.
b6
b7C

Take care, bL7E

Fromj

Sent: Fridav. Januarv 20, 2012 3:46 PM b6

Tol bIC
b7E

Subject: FW: W meeting

FBI-542-ALPRS

32




Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently working with Mr.
I:lon setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply tol_:lif
you plan on attending. ‘ e

Thank you

From: I I b6
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM . bre
Toy |

Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here at |:I on W at 9. The number for the phone *7F
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

~1 Oy

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-543-ALPRS
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ALL INFOEMATION CONTATIHED
HEREIN I35 THCLASSIFIED

5 o
-1 Oy
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DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW
From: | ] . |
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 2:40 PM
To: ER-ALL-OTD-EMPLOYEES
Subject: Message from AD Hess, re: New Privacy Officer for OTD
Follow Up Flag: Follow up ‘
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: ‘ Green Category

Assistant Section Chieﬂ: has been named as OTD’s Privacy. Officer. For information pertammg to the
duties assigned to the Division Privacy Officer, please see below:

Extracted from the Privacy Policy — 0299PG:

2.6.3. FBI Division Privacy Officers
Division privacy officers work with OGC and their respective divisions to advance privacy awareness within the FBI
and ensure that the FBI meets its privacy obligations.

* Assisting with Privacy PTAs (Privacy Threshold Analysis) and PIAs (Privacy Impact Assessment).

» Working with division project managers and system owners to ensure that these privacy documents are completed
for all applicable projects. -

* Performing a quality assurance function with regard to these documents.

* Assisting the divisions with reviewing applicable Privacy Act system notices and coordinating with OGC/PCLU.

* Assisting with privacy training and awareness to ensure that FBI personnel are knowledgeable about their
responsibilities in this area.

« Monitoring compliance with training requirements for their respective divisions.

» Serving as a resource for division personnel with regard to privacy-related questions and issues.

* Assisting OGC/PCLU with other Privacy Act/privacy policy compliance issues, such as preparing responses to the
annual Federal Information Security Management Act (FISMA) audit, as well as any reports required by the Privacy
Act.

More information for DivPrOs can be found at

FBI-544-ALPRS

bé

bC




ALL THNFORMATICON CONTATHNELD
HEEEIN I3 UHNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65172 DHMH/ZTW

From: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI) bE
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:20 PM .b’/? c
To: b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE: W meeting
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
Thank you very much. Please update me once you have this discussion so | can update the AD. Thanks,|:| b7cC
Fromj |
Sent: Fridav. January 20, 2012 4:01 PM b6
To:| | b7cC
b7E
Cci| | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: W meeting
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
License Plate Reader meeting @ FBIHQ. I'll try to attend in person but worse case I'll call in. | b5
| [ s
Thanks] | b7c
Video Surveillance Unit B
Administrative Program Manager be
Oﬁice:| :}g ég
Blackberry: | '
Unclass Email: |
From} o
Sent: Friday, Januarv 20, 2012 3:46 PM be
To | b7C
b7E

Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-545-ALPRS




" £

FYl here is the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently workin% with Mr.

[ Ton setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply to i

you plan on attending. ‘ bé
B7C

Thank you

From:| | b6

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM : bic

To{

Subject: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OK, we're signed u for our conference room here at|:|on W at 9. The number for the phone "

in the room isl_:l Since you'll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to

conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then.

Assistant General Counsel Ef o

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-546-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

FJETF‘ M1-11-=113 BY F5170 TIT‘-'[T-L-*'STP
From: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:20 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you very much. Please update me once you have this discussion so | can update the AD. Thanks,|:|

From: |
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 4:01 PM

To:

Cc:| [ BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

License Plate Reader meeting @ FBIHQ. I'll try to attend in person but worse case I'll call in. |

Thanks

Video Surveillance Unit
Administrative Program Manager
Office:
Blackberry:
Unclass Email:

Fromj |
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:46 PM

To:|

Subject: FW: W meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-547-ALPRS
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A4

- EYl here s the info on the OGC meeting to discuss the License Plate Reader actions. | am currently working with Mr.
on setting up a conference bridge capability for those that may want to call in. Please reply to :lif
you plan on attending.

Thank vou

From{ |

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:24 PM

To: |
Subject: W meeting

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

OK, we're signed up for our conference room here at W at 9. The number for the phone
in the room is |_r:|5ince you’ll both be calling in, I think the way it works is you have to
conference to each other before calling in.

Talk to you then.

Assistant General Counsel
_ Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-548-ALPRS
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHEL
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZGIFIED
R sy il R

bé
From: | | b7C
Sent: Wednesdav. January 25 2012 1:49 PM
To:
Subject: LPR Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. bé
I:'— Below is a summary of today’s meeting with PCLU. may have additional comments/revision. 1p7c
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) | Jmet 25 Jan to
discuss issues surrounding the deployment and use of License Plate Reader (LPR) systems by field divisions. Topics of 1,5
b7E
b5
b7E
b5
b7E
b6
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD bic
(€)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-549-ALPRS

89




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEEEIN I3 UNCLAISIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 EY 65172 DMH/ZTW

b6
From: | | ;bfo, c
Sent: Wednesday, January 25 2012 1:49 PM
To:
Subject: PR Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
fb6
— Below is a summary of today’s meeting with PCLU. | Jnay have additional comments/revision. ~ ©7C
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)| | met 25 Jan to
discuss issues surrounding the deployment and use of License Plate Reader (LPR) systems by field divisions. Topicsof 15
b7E
b5
L7E
b5
b7E
b6
Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD b7¢C
(W) bTE

(C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-550-ALPRS




ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN I3 UHCLASSTIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 EY o517% DMH/STW

anacy and Civil leertles Unit (PCLU), Video Survelllance Unit (VSU

)| |met 25 Jan to

 bé
From: | b7C
Sent: Wednesdav_January 25 2012 2:97 PM
To:
Subject: RE: LPR Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Do you want me to start working on an EC
b5
| |
b7cC
Video Surveillance Unit b7E
Administrative Program Manager
Office: | |
Blackberry] .
Unclass Email:
From{ | bé
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:49 PM b7C
To:[_ |
Subject: LPR Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
N beé
I:l— Below is a summary of today’s meeting with PCLU. | Imay have additional comments/revision.  1,7¢

b5
b7E

30

FBI-551-ALPRS




Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(W)
(©

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

31

FBI-552-ALPRS

bé
b7C
b7E




—

ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UHCLASETIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY ©517% DMH/STH

From: | |
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:17 PM
To: l ]
Subject: LPR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Helio:

What's up? We're getting nervous in| |Have you forg

otten about us ©? We're anxiously awaiting on your

phone call that you're ready for us to pick up our LPR| |

“Put Us In The Game Coach”, we’ll make you proud. You can reach me at |:|

Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-553-ALPRS
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ALL INFORPMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLA3ISIFIED

DATE 01-11-2013 BY 65175 DMH/STW

be
From: | b S C
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:27 PM
To:
Subje_ct: RE: LPR Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Do you want me to start working on an EC
[ 1 bs
Video Surveillance Unit b6
Administrative Program Manager b7C
Officed b7E
Blackberry: I
Unclass Email. |
From:| | b6
Sent: Wednesdav, Januarv 25, 2012 1:49 PM b7cC
To
Subject: LPR Meeting Summary
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
‘ b6
Below is a summary of today’s meeting with PCLU. nay have additional comments/revision. b7C
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)| het 25Janto
discuss issues surrounding the deployment and use of License Plate Reader (LPR) systems by field divisions. Topicsof 15
b7E
b5
b7E
b5
b7E

FBI-554-ALPRS




Video Suryeillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(W)
(C)

! Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-555-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 THCLASZIFIED
DATE 01-11-2013 BY o517% DMH/STW

7 PM
|

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:0
\ To: l

Subject: FW: LPR Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Meeting summary... (FYI:|

From:
Sent:

Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:49 PM

To:|

Subject: LPR Meeting Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:I Below is a summary of today’s meeting with PCLU. |

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), Video Surveillance Unit (VSU]

|may have additional comments/revision.

) met 25 Jan to

discuss issues surrounding the deployment and use of License Plate Reader {LPR) systems by field divisions. Topics of

[oen
~1 Oy

@]

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(W)
()

FBI-556-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-557-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-16-2013 BEY 65179 DMH/ITUW

bé
From: | | b7¢C
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:13 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
We'll provide a brief on today’s meeting but here’s the skinny.
b5
bé
b7c
b7E
Some of the other areas that were discussed and not resolved are:
b5
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section b6
Operational Technology Division B7C
Office
Cell
From: | |
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 5:44 PM bé
To: b7¢C
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
He b6
SC Bryars and AD Hess asked me to get an update on where we are with the LPR legal discussion. bicC
From:| ] b6
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM FBI-558-ALPRS b7C
To: b7E

Cc:




Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit

FBI Office of the General Counse|

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From|
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:28 AM

To:

be
b7cC
b7E

b5
ke
b7C
b7D
b7E

b6

Cc:

|r7c

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:Ialready has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.

From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM

To:
Rc.

. )7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

FBI-559-ALPRS




Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel : bé
Science & Technology Law Unit b7C
EBI Office of the General Counsel ‘ b7E
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT _OGC’S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:55 AM
To: b6
Cc: b7c
b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7D
b7E
Fromj
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM b6
To: b7¢C
Cc: y

FBI-560-ALPRS




Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

B R s -

From: | I

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM

To
Cc

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

FBI-561-ALPRS

bé
b7cC
b7E

b5
b7cC
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E

b5
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E




b5
I |
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties.Unit
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
From| |
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM
To: bé
Cc: b7cC
b7
Subject: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
bp7C
b7D

Thanks b7E

FBI-562-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-563-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHED
HEREIN I35 THCLASSTFIED
DATE 01-2%-2013 BY 6517% DIMH/STW

From: | | ke
‘Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:13 PM bic
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
We'll provide a brief on todav’'s meeting but here's the skinny
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
Some of the other areas that were discussed and not resolved are:
b5
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance L
Traditional Technology Section ES -
Operational Technology Division '
Office 3
Cell
From| ] | L
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 5:44 PM LI
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
Hey|:| b7cC
SC Bryars and AD Hess asked me to get an update on where we are with the LPR legal discussion.
From:| [ b6
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM FBI-564-ALPRS b7C
T01 | b7E

55




cd

b6
biC
b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit b7c
FBI Office of the General Counsel b7E
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED AﬁORNE Y CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICA TION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:28 AM
To: b6
Cc: b7C
b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
, bé
:lalready has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010. bic
b7E
From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM
To: b6
Cc: b7C

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
56

FBI-565-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7D
b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From{ I

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:55 AM -

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:'
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM

57

FBI-566-ALPRS

oo

~1 Oy
@

b5
b7D
k7E




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

.the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From] |

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM

To: bé

Cc: e
b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7E

From:| | e

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM bC

To; b7E

Ccs

58
FBI-567-ALPRS




~1

N
O

oot o

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
I I

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Office of the General Counsel e
20
b7¢C

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without -

the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From:| |

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM

To b6
PTE -

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
p7C
b7D

Thanks - FBI-568-ALPRS PR

59




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-569-ALPRS

60




« ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UHCLASEIFIED

| DATE 01-16-2013 EY 65172 DHH/ITW

From: I bé
Sent: _Thiirsdav Jlaniiary 26 2012 12-:00 PM : bIC
To: b7E
Cc:

Subject: LPR

Follow Up Flag: . Follow up.

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just so we understand this together. From yesterday’s meeting ou said that we were ok to proceed
with deploying and operations of LPR eguipment as we have been doing. As was stated we have requests for
the equipment from

& 5

~1 ~1

I @]

Unit Chief - Video Surveijllance _
Traditional Technology Section : _ be
Operational Technology Division ’

Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-570-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED

RN MO R R R = e I 1 R T

From: [ | bé
Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 26, 2012 12:00 PM b7cC
To: b7E
Cc:

Subject: LPR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just so we understand this together. From yesterday’s meeting, I:lyou said that we were ok to proceed {bf
with deploying and gperations of . PR equipment as we have been doing. As was stated we have requests for i;g

the equipment from

;nit C;ie; - Video Surveillance e

Traditional Technology Section b7C
Operational Technology Division

Office

Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-571-ALPRS

54




ALL INFOEMATION CONTAIHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-29-2013 BY ©5179 DIMH/STW

1

From: | |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM be

To: b7C
b7E

Cc: '

Subject: | |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counterparts at | |
b5
b6
b7cC
b7E
b5
b7E

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance o

Traditional Technology Section E;ﬂ

Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-572-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-2Z92-2013 BY 6517% DMH/STU

bé
From: | pre
Sent: I.'Lhusdau_la.n.uam 28 2012 115 DM
To: |
Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sorry | had already written an email summary re our PCLU meeting yesterday and forwarded that instead.
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance e
Traditional Technology Section bC
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
b&
From:| | b7c
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:18 PM ) : ‘
To: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sorry forgot you on the count.
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance be
Traditional Technology Section b7c
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From: | |
Sent: 12 PM ‘ bé
Tos b7C
Cc b7E
I |
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
ting but here’s the skinnv -
bé
b7C
b7E

FBI-573-ALPRS




b5
be

b7C
Some of the other areas that were discussed and not resolved are:
b5
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance s
Traditional Technology Section B7C
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 5:44 PM h7C
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SC Bryars and AD Hess asked me to get an update on where we are with the LPR legal discussion.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM

To: b6

Cc: p7C
b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
be
b7C




b7
bé
Assistant General Counsel b Z ¢
Science & Technology Law Unit ‘
EBI Office of the General Counsel
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From: | bé
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:28 AM Lo
To: b7E
Cc:
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b7c
‘ b7E
I:lalready has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.
From; |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM .
.To: be
Cc: b7C
b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b
bh7cC
b5
b7D
b7E

FBI-575-ALPRS




b7E
Assistant General Counsel 1
Science & Technology Law Unit ' BIC
FBI Office of the General-Counsel : . bIE
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From| ——— |
Sent: vemher 30 2011 Q-55 AM
To: bé
Cc: b7C
b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
L7D
b7E
From{
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM
To: bé
Cc: b7cC
b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-576-ALPRS




T T
~1

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

bo
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

ovember 29, 2011 6:00 PM

b6
b7C
b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASS IFIED

FBI-577-ALPRS




b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel e
o
b7C
b7E
Visit PCLIT on the Intranet at
This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel. .
From: |
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM
To: bé
Cc: b7C
b7E
Subject: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
bé
b7C
b7D
Thanks b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-578-ALPRS”




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-579-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65179 DIEH/3TW

oo
~

PR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counterparts af |

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-580-ALPRS

-1

MmO

b5
be
k7C
b7E

b5

"BTE

oo
3o




e,
-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

I

DATE 01-25-2013 BY &6517% DMH/STW

From: |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:03 PM bé

To: b7C
b7E

Cc: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)|

Subject: ﬁEI iLPR use

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b7

I | |

Assistant General Counsel iff

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit -

From;| |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM

Tol ] b6
b7E

Ccl - BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)]| |

Subject| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-581-ALPRS
All, L7E

This is from our counterparts at|:|




l ]
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office

Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-582-ALPRS

b5

b&
b7cC
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65175 DMH/ITW

—

From: | |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:03 PM e

To: b7C
bL7E

Cc: ” BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI]

Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Clagssification: . UNCLASSIFIED
b5
bé
b7¢
L7E

|

Assistant General Counsel b6

Privacy and Civi| Liberties Unit . bC

From:| _ I

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM ‘

Tol b6
b7
b7

Ccl % BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI); |

Subject: LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counterparts af] | b5
b6
b7C

FBI-583-ALPRS




Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section

Operational Technology-Division
Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-584-ALPRS

oo
~1 o

b5
b7E

b5
bTE




ALL TINFORMATION CONTATNELD
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

I l DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: |

Sent: Thursdav, January 26, 2012 3:03 PM e

To: L7C
b7E

Ce: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)]

Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Assistant General Counsel E’? -

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From:| |

Sent: Thursdav. Januarv 26, 2012 2:21 PM

To: | b6

(OTD) b7C
b7E

ccd _IBRYARS, D (OTD)(FBD)] I

Subject: LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counterparts at| | s
b6
b7C
b7E

FBI-585-ALPRS




»

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section

_Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-586-ALPRS

-1 N

b5
b7E

b5
bTE




w ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ITW

From: | 1
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:17 PM bé
To: u b7c
Cc: BRYARS. D (OTD)(FBI)] | ook
Subject: RE |LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Would yourself and be willing to come to OTD and see a demo?
‘ bé
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance b7C
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
.From:| [
Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 26, 2012 3:03 PM bé
Tol L v7c
| [ v7e
Cci| | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|
Subject: RE:|__|LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

FBI-587-ALPRS p7C




w

Assistant General Counsel

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit b6
I I e

From{ |

Seni: Thursdav. lanuary 26. 2012 2:21 PM

To: I b
b7C
b7E

C |BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);I |

SubJect:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from.our counterparts atl |
b5
bé
b7C
L7E
b5
bLTE

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance e

Traditional Technology Section pIc

Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-588-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UHNCLASSIFIED

| DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65179 DIH/STW

From: [ | b6
Sent: Thursdav . lanuary 26 2012 4-32 PM b7C
To: b7E
Cc:

Subject: RE| |LPR use

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b6
b7C
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance b6
Traditional Technology Section b7C
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
Fromy | : »
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:19 PM . . §b7 c
To] ] b7E
Subject: RE:| |LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
Assistant General Counsel Ef o

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

FBI-589-ALPRS




From{] |

Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 26. 2012 3:17 PM

To:

Cc BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Would yourself and |:Ibe willing to come to OTD and see a demo?

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office

Cell

From |

Sent: nuary 26 2012 3:03 PM
To:

cel __}:' BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|

Subject: RE:I |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

be
b7cC
b7E

b7cC

Assistant General Counsel FBI-590-ALPRS

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit




From{

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM

.Toz|

Cc

| BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|

Subject| I\ LPR use

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counterparts af |

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

Cléssification:

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-591-ALPRS

bo

b7cC

b5
be
L7C
b7E

b5
b7E




4 ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHED

DATE 01-22-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ETW

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

From: [ |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4.55 PM e

To: b7C
b7E

Cc: | IBRYARS, D |

Subject: ; TPR USE

Class;'Lficat ion: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b5
b5
b7D
b7E

Assistant General Counsel bé

Science & Technology Law Unit b7C

EBI Office of the General Counsel . DbTE

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:03 PM b6

To:| I b 70

| b7E

Cc] | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)] |

Subject: RE LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-592-ALPRS




b5
bé
b7C
b7E
| | o
Assistant General Counsel EE: .
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
From:| |
Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 26. 2012 2:21 PM
TOJ bé
b7C
h7E
C | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)/| |
Subject: | |_PR use .
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
All,
" This is from our counterparts at| |
b5
b6
b7C
b7
b5
b7E
| |
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance )
Traditional Technology Section ifh
Operational Technology Division s
Office FBI-593-ALPRS

Cell




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-594-ALPRS




ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLA3SIFIED
DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ITW

From: . |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 9:38 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE[_ JrPRuse

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Is PCLU not part of 0GC?? So |:|did have an OGC level review.

From: |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:55 PM

To:| |
Cc:| | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)1 |

Subject: RE: LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

FBI-595-ALPRS

b5

=4
3

b7D
b7E

~1

oo
I BN




Al -

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From: | |
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:03 PM : be
TO:I I : E
| k7cC
| b7E
cc:| [BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);]
Subject: REI |LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
L7C
bL7E
| | |
Assistant General Counsel ;E’fc
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit P!
From:| |
Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 26, 2012 2:21 PM
Tol | v
L7C
L7E
Ccr |BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBD)] |
Subjectl | LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
All, FBI-596-ALPRS b7E

This is from our counterparts at] |




Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Cell

Classification:

Office

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-597-ALPRS

oo oo
~1 oy U1

-J =1 C

oo
~1 &y

MO

b7E




g

ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINEL
HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

-

| | i DATE 01-25-2013 BY 65179 DHMH/STW

[epepen

From: | I

Sent: Fridav, January 27, 2012 10:16 AM

To:

Cc: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|
|

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
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 27. 2012 9:38 AM |
To:

Cc IBRYARS, D (OTD)(FBL); |

Subject: RE: |_| LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Is PCLU not part of 0GC?? So|__]did have an OGC level review.

From: | . FBI-598-ALPRS
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:55 PM,

To:

J -1 3y

-]
MO

b7C
b7E




(o F [BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBD);]

Subject: RE: |:|LPR use

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

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:03 PM

To:l

Cc:| | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)}
Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classificatiori: UNCLASSIFIED

be
b7cC
b7E

b5
b7D
b7E

[opee
~1

~1
[

FBI-599-ALPRS




Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From:
S

: Thursdav, lanuarv 26. 2012 2:21 P

Ccji

Subject:l iLPR use

BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counterparts a‘ |

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-600-ALPRS

b5
bé
b7C
b7E

=1
@]

b5
b6
b7C
b7E




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-601-ALPRS




. ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINELD

HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
- DATE 01-22-2013 BY 65175 DMH/STW

From: | |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:16 AM ‘ bé
To: b7C
b7E

Ce: ' ERyARS D(OTONFE,

| |
Subject: RE LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Assistant General Counsel ,
Science & Technology Law Unit b6

FBI Office of the General Counsel : o Pre

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From: | . |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 9:38 AM
To{

I_b_ISu ject: RE| | LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

~1I Oy

~J
MO

P

|BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBD)]

Is PCLU not part of 0GC?? So|:| did have an OGC level review.

From] [ FBI-602-ALPRS ‘
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:55 PM ‘ bé
16




To

Cc:] [BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBD)]

| |
Subject: RE| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[oge ey
<1

-1
=

~1 O

oo
@]

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

'THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From , ——

Sent: Thursday. Januarv 26. 2012 3:03 PM

To

Cc I BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)] |

Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7cC
b7E

=4
)

bé
b7C

17
FBI-603-ALPRS




b5

b6
h7C
b7E

Assistant General Counsel Efjr‘

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From:

- Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM

To: | bé
b7C
bTE

ccif |; BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI); |

Subjecl::| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All, ‘

This is from our counterparts at |_|
b5
bé
b7C
bTE
b5
h7E

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance be

Traditional Technology Section B7C

Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

FBI-604-ALPRS

18




*

Rt .

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

19

FBI-605-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

o
| | DATE 01-29-2013 EY ©&17% DMH/STW
< = z

From: | '
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:16 AV ‘ b6
To: b7c
b7E
Cc: ) |BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);
| |
Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b
L7cC
b5
Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit bIC
FBI Office of the General Counsel b7E
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From:l ] I
SeT_t: Eriday. Januarv 27. 2012 9:38 AM
To: bé
) L7cC
Cc| | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI); b7E
| [
Subject: RE:| | LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b7E

Is PCLU not part of OGC?? SDdid have an OGC level review.

From{ | FBI-606-ALPRS
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:55 PM




To: | |

c [BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBL);

|
Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
[ 1 boc
b5
b5
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel Ef o
Science & Technology Law Unit b“:E
FBI Office of the General Counsel ’
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From: | |
Sent: Thursdav. January 262012 303 PM | e
To: b7C
| ) b7E
C: [ BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);|
Subject: RE| |LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
h7C

FBI-607-ALPRS




“©

Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From:|

Sent: Thursdav. Januarv 26, 2012 2:21 PM

Tod

ce:| | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBL);|
SubJect:I |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,
This is from our counterparts at| |

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

FBI-608-ALPRS

-1 ~1I Oy

-
= Q)

b5
b6
b7¢C
b7E

b5
b7E

-1




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-609-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-29-2013 BY ©&170 DMH/STW

From: [ | | b6
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 12:44 PM b7C
To: b7E
Cc: )
Subject: R LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bb
bé
b7C
From:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:18 AM .
To: (ERT\ ' L&
. b7C
Cc: | b7E
Subject: FW LPR use o '
bé
b7C
b5
be
b7¢C
b7E

FBI-610-ALPRS




TN E
02

b6

el | BRYARS, D (OTDJ(FEL);]|

Subject: RE: LPR use

3

Thanks for the help |:| b7C
From:| ]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:47 PM b6
To: b7c
Cc: L7E
Subject: RE: PR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b5
b6
b7C
Thank you b6
b7C
From:| [
Sent; Thursday, January 26. 2012 3:03 PM be
To] I b7C
| | b7E

FBI-611-ALPRS




Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

b6
b7C
b7E

| | ‘

Assistant General Counsel oo

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit o

From| |

Sermusdaauanuandﬁ_zmm_m

To b6
b7C
b7E

cc:| } BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBL);:|

Subject:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

This is from our counternarts atfl 1
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
b5
b7E

FBI-612-ALPRS




Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

bo
b7C

Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFTED

FBI-613-ALPRS




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UHNCLASSIFIED
DATE- 01-29-2013 BY o5l17% DME/STW

.

From: | | b6
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 4:52 PM . 2b7 c
To: :b;? -
Cc: >

Subject: ﬁEI:l_PR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ Jwants to be involved in these discussions as well and | guess[_]since he started with us so | cc'd them. Let's
do it here at VSU so we can knock out a demo too.

bé
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance b7C
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From| |
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 27, 2012 2:24 PM -~
To: b
Cc: b7C
| Ci I b7E
Subject: RE| | LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
M
From:| | b6
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 12:44 PM BIC
To: b7E
Cc:

49 FBI-614-ALPRS




‘ b6
[ | :

b7¢C
Subject: RE: |_| LPR use ‘ b7
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
From:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:18°AM o
be
To: b7C
' ICC= |  bIE
Subject: FW1 |LPR use
b6
b7C
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
Thanks for the help “ e
FBI-615-ALPRS brc

50




¥

From: _
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:47 PM - b
To: b7C
Cc: b7E

Subject: RE:| | LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b5
bé
b7C
Thank you e
b7C
From:| _
Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 26, 2012 3:03 PM be
To: | Lo
| | g
Ccy | BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);

Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-616-ALPRS

51




b6
b7C
b7E
I | |
Assistant General Counsel oo
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit o
Ffom:l . - 7 ,I
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM
To:| bé
b7C
b7E
Cc } BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)] |
Subject| |LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
All,
This is from v counternarts a1
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
b5
b7E
I |
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance o
Traditional Technology Section E:C
Operational Technology Division '
Office FBI-617-ALPRS
Cell

52




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-618-ALPRS

53




&~ ¥ ‘BLL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-29-2013 BY 65170 DMH/STW

From: | ] — . |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:30 AM
To: '

Subject: PCLU PII meeting summary

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

|:|-Summary of meeting with OGC is below. Also in blue are some definitions and a little analysis I did on Pl back in
November when we were looking at doing a Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA).

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)| met 25 Janto
discuss issues surrounding the deployment and use of License Plate Reader (LPR) systems by field divisions. Topics of

sl

5 &

-1

~1 O

-1 o
9]

5 o

-3 U

Things to consider when completing the Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA).

The Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA) determines whether Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required;
OGC’s PCLU is the final authority on whether it’s required. | (and PCLU) are concerned the LPR systems
contain/store/(and transmit?) Personally Identifiable Information (Pll); however, the Privacy Act is concerned with
“records maintained on individuals.” Four (4) definitions are important: Personally Identifiable Information, Sensitive
Personally Identifiable Information, Records, and System of Records.

Personally Identifiable Information is defined by FBI Corporate Policy 0179D as “Personally Identifiable Information
(PII): Information that can be used to distinguish or trace an individual's identity, such as their name,
social security number, biometric records, etc. alone or when combined with other personal or identifying
information that is linked or linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's
maiden name, etc. (OMB Memo M-07-16)" -

‘Sensitive Personally [dentifiable Information is defined by FBI Corporate Policy 0179D as “Personally identifiable
information including name and one or more identifiers (such as SSN, DOB, or passport number) which, if
lost, compromised, or disclosed without authorization, could result in substantial harm, embarrassment,

. inconvenience, or unfairness to an individual.”

FBI-619-ALPRS

-1 Gy




& v

Record is defined by the Privacy Act as “...any item, collection, or grouping of information about an
individual that is maintained by an agency, including, but not limited to, his education, financial
transactions, medical history, and criminal or employment history and contains his name, or the
identifying number, symbol, or other identifying particular assigned, such as a finger or voice print or a
photograph;...”

System of Records is defined by the Privacy Act as “...a group of any records under the control of any

agency from which information is retrieved by the name of the individual or by some identifying number, -

symbol, or other identifying particular assigned to the individual;..."

[ Note: Privacy Act only

requires Federal Register notice for a system of records.

Exemptions exist for: 1) system of records “maintained by an agency or component thereof which performs as its
principal function any activity pertaining to the enforcement of criminal laws...and which consists of... information
compiled for the purpose of a criminal investigation, including reports of informants and investigators, and associated
with an identifying individual...”

v/,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(W)
(C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-620-ALPRS

b5




ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-16-2013 EY 65172 DMH/ITW

From: | ;bf
Sent: onday, January 30, 2012 11:33 AM :b;C
To: b7E
Cc:
Subject: [ |Sole Source Justification and Approvall
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: . Flagged
Categories: Green Category
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C
Please process the following Sole Source and Justification. b7E
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program b6
FBI, ERF b7C
Building bR
Quantico, VA 22135
Phone: | |
b7E

| I;ustiﬁca...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-6

21-ALPRS




ALL INFOPMATION CONTAIHED
HEREIN I3 UHNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-29-2013 BY 6517% DMH/STW

.

From: [ |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:14 PM
To: [

Subject: RE: PCLU Pl meeting summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks|:| is out sick today. Will try to get with him tomorrow.

From:| |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:30 AM
To| ]

Subject: PCLU PII meeting summary

Classification: UNCLASS‘IFIED

:I-Summary of meeting with OGC is below. Also in blue are some definitions and a little analysis | did on Pll back in
November when we were looking at doing a Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA).

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit (PCLU), Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)| | met 25 Jan to
(discuss issues surrounding the deployment and use of License Plate Reader (LPR) systems by field divisions. Topics of

5 o

-1 O
@

Things to consider when completing the Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA).

The Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA) determines whether a full blown Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required;
OGC’s PCLU is the final authority on whether it's required.:kand PCLU) are concerned the LPR systems
contain/store/(and transmit?) Personally Identifiable Information (PH); however, the Privacy Act is concerned with

“records maintained on individuals.” Four (4) definitions are important: Personally Identifiable Informatlon Sensitive
Personally Identifiable Information, Records, and System of Records.

1 FBI-622-ALPRS

bé
b7C

b7E

b5
b7E




UL

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
maiden name, etc. (OMB Memo M-07-16)"

Sensitive Personally |dentifiable Information is defined by FBI Corporate Policy 0179D as “Personally identifiable
information including name and one or more identifiers (such as SSN, DOB, or passport number) which, if
lost, compromised, or disclosed without authorization, could result in substantial harm, embarrassment,
inconvenience, or unfairness to an individual.”

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
photograph;...” '

System of Records is defined by the Privacy Act as “...a group of any records under the control of any
agency from which information is retrieved by the name of the individual or by some identifying number,
symbol, or other identifying particular assigned to the individual;...”

Note: Privacy Act only

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
with an identifying individual...” |

v/r,

Video Surveillance Unit, TTS, OTD

(W)
(C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-623-ALPRS

b5




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-16-2013 BY 65175 DMH/ETW

I

From: [

Sent: I_Manda_lanuam_m_znm.au_l
To:

Subject: . PIA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here's the most recent:

Here’s a link to the PG which.is actually quite helpful (still making my way through):

—

Let me know what else you need.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-624-ALPRS

~1 O

@]




ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01l-16-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

From: : |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:31 PM
To: |
Subject: RE: PIA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks|:|rhis is the one I'm using,

From: |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:25 PM
To:| |
Subject: PIA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here’s the most recent:

Here’s a link to the PG which is actually quite helpful

(still making my way through):

Let me know what else you need.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-745-ALPRS

~1
]

.




ALL INFORMATIOHN CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

'| | ’ ) . DATE 01-29-2013 BEY o517% DMH/STW

From: | ‘ bé
Sent: rv 30, 2012 4:52 PM BIC
To: b7E
Cc:

Subject: RE: LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

‘ b6
I spoke with I:land it looks like tomorrow is the best day to meet. Let’s meet at 2pm at VSU’s place. For whatwe L7¢C
would like to accomplish, the only people in attendance should be the folks on this e-mail chain. We want to discuss
field strategy, so let’s keep this to just those in the chain. Please let me know this is good for everyone. Thanks.

M

From: | |
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 27, 2012 4:52 PM
To}
Cc:
]
Subject: RE:|___[LPR use

~1 O

opliexien

~J

S @]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[Jwants to be involved in these discussions as well and | guess| |since he started with us so | cc’d them. Let's
do it here at VSU so we can knoc;k out a demo too. '

b6
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance BIC
Traditional Technology Section '
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From: |
Sent: Friday, January 27, : be
'éz b7C
: bTE
C ]

Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-746-ALPRS




Ok, jf this.isswhat you lay awake at night thinking about, it may be time for an intervention.

| | b5

: b
Ok, so let’s try to come up with an agreeable date/time for everyone.l |have firearms next Fri (2/3)so ©7€
that’s not good for us. Why doesn’t everyone e-mail me days that won’t work for them and | will come up with some
dates/times that do work. | will send out an e-mail to everyone at that point.

‘ b7E

As for a meeting place, makes no difference to me.:|VSU....if anyone has a preference or if it makes a difference
regarding a meeting date, let me know. :
M
From:] |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 12:44 PM be

To: : 7C

Subject: RE:| |LPR use

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

L5
b6
L7C
From:| |
Seni: Fridav. Januarv 27, 2012 10:18 AM bE
To: b7C
Subject: LPR use

b5
b6
b7C
b7E

24 FBI-747-ALPRS




5
b6
7C
L7E

Thanks for the held: ‘ . b6

b7C
From:|
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:47 PM bé
To: bic
Cc: b7E
. Subject: RE: LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b5
b6
b7C

2 FBI-748-ALPRS




Thank you » b6

From:l |
Sent: Thursdav. lanuarv 26, 2012 3:03 PM

b6
- To: | b7C
| | ©7E
cd [BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBD);] |
Subject: RE:I |LPR use
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b7
| .
Assistant General Counsel :ﬁfﬁ
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit o
From; |
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:21 PM be
To fb'? C
b7E
Cc IBRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI)|

Subject:|_[LPR use

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-749-ALPRS

26




All,
_This is from our counterparts atl |

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Dffice

Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED .
‘FBI-750-ALPRS

27

b6
b7cC
b7E

b5
b7E

be
b7C




DATE: 0l-29-2013
SE 1 . CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/STW

N REAZ0N: 1.4 (C)

| DECLASSTIFY ON: 01-29-2034

From: |_ | ‘ fbf
Sent: Tuesday, Januarv 31. 2012 9:51 AM bie
To:
Ce: " BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI}] |

. |
Subject: FW: Urgent Request for Information related to US v. Jones * Due : NLT 4:50pm Today (1/24)

*

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Classification: M HEEEIN I$ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
(V) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWIZE

sified By: J43J76
Declassi :
Deri : Sources

‘ b5
This response from VSU came in and answered by an engineer-while myself and my primary relief was not here.| | bE
b7C
bL7E
Are we/should we be included in this FOIA?
Unit C%ie% - Video Surveillance _
Traditional Technology Section ot
Operational Technology Division o
Office
Cell
From:] | b6
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 4:48 PM B7C
Tos
Cci
Subject: RE: Urgent Request for Information related to US v. Jones * Due : NLT 4:50pm Today (1/24) *
Classification: SECRET (U)
After speaking with some of the engineers in the unit (the Unit Chief is currently out), the VSU has| fﬁ?]E

Tool/Capability | Classification | Description of Tool How Currently With or If without
Name of Tool Installed/Deployed | Without warrant, legal

Emg 41
S ! FBI-751-ALPRS




srz)z((r

UNCLASS/LES

License Plate UNCLASS/LES
Readers (LPR} |

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit

Man istant
| i(Fax)

From:|

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 4:23 PM
To] |

Importance: High

Classification: M (9)]

ed From: Multi

ALL:

Please send me any comments to the below DAD Tasking by NLT 4:50pm Today.

*Negative responses are also required!*

Thank you, S%T

42

Warrant/FISA | authority being
Order relied unon
b5
bTE
b6
b7C
| b6
-b7C
Subject: FW: Urgent Request for Information related to US v. Jones * Due : NLT4:50pm Today (1/24) *
FBI-752-ALPRS be
b7C




SEGRET

Executive Administrative Assistant

Traditional Technology Section bic

I_Qmmueﬁhnology Division -|:| . DbIE

From: ;b 6
Sent; b7C
To: .

Subject: FW: Urgent Request for Information related to US v. Jones

Classification: @ﬁa‘@ )

Classifd By 9K10
Dec Yy On: 24
Derived From: Multiple Sources

From: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 1:40 PM
To: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI):|

| e
| B7C
b7E
Subject: FW: Urgent Request for Information related to US v. Jones
Classification: SECRET (U)
c ified By: J48J28T95 —
Declassify 0124
Deri rom: Multiple
SC’s,
Given the urgency in this matter, please see the below and forward your responses to me by 5pm today (to include
negative responses).
Anthony P. DiClemente
Deputy Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Office . bé
Mobile b7C

| b7E

Sl%i\ET FBI-753-ALPRS

43




151

e

-

From:| | e
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 1:32 PM e
To: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);| D Lo
Cc: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD)'(FBI);| |
Subject: Urgent Request for Information related to US v. Jones
Classification: SECRET
Gentlemen-
In response to the Supreme Court’s decision in Jones yesterday
b5
b5
b6
b7C
Below are brief examples of what the GC requires:
bl
b3
b5
b7E
| l
Please feel free to contact or 1 if you have any questions.
b6
Thanks. ‘ b7¢C

SE%ET FBI-754-ALPRS




| SE}‘{ET

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel isc

b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: SECRET

SE>(U . FBI-755-ALPRS

45




ALL INFOPMATICON CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLA3ISIFIEL
DATE 01-16-2013 BY 65175 DMH/STW

4 . . e

From: | | b7C
Sent: I_T_u_e@m_,l_any_arv 31. 2012 10:55 AM
To: '

Subject: LPR Program

[ ]

Hey guys, speaking wit SSAD looks like we are looking to have our system laid out as follows:

| Jvsul ne
b7C
L7 E

-5 gTeany appTECated.

Thanks Again for the Tour and the Info.. You guys are awesome.

FBI Headguarterd

FBI-756-ALPRS

21




—

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS THCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-16-2013 BY 65179 DMH/ETW

From: [ |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:56 PM
To: '

Cc:

Subject: RE: LPR Program

10-4 T'll will be contacting you guys soon.. Thanks again.

~1 O

From;|

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:31 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Program

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It was our pleasure!

Have a great day and give us a call if you have any 'questions‘

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

18

FBI-757-ALPRS

be
b7C

b6
b7C

b5

|
k



-1

(@]

5 5

I

From: 4 | b6
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:55 AM b7C
To{ | '

Subject: LPR Program

: b6
Hey guys, speaking wit SSA|:|1 looks like we are looking to have our system laid out as follows: B7C

I lvsu

oo
~1 U1

Thanks Again. for the Tour and the Info.. You guys are awesome.

FBI Headquartersl

FBI-758-ALPRS

19




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-759-ALPRS

20




‘p v ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-292-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW

b6
From: | | b7C
Sent: Tuesday, Januarv 31, 2012 5:07 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: REPIA

. Please share this with the VSU POC as able.

* I met with I:|We are both interested in obtaining a copy of the following:lMOU; and 2) theD_PR

PIA. Please advise if you have access to these documents. . b5
b7E

Also, for the LPR demo please let me know who is invited. Based upon the feedback | received regarding the last

conference call, | think-it would be counterproductive at this point to have both| |at the same

demo/meeting.

Thanks, bé

From:| | b6
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:31 PM . - b7C
To:| ]

Subject: RE: PIA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
Thanks|__| This is the one I'm using. p7C
From:| [ b6
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:25 PM bic
Toy |
Subject: PIA
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

b7C
Here’s the most recent:

b5

I | .
Here’s a link to the PG which is actually quite helpful (still making my way through):

b7E

FBI-760-ALPRS




.k

ﬁ know what else you need. gkg 6
b7cC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-761-ALPRS






